CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

DATE, April 14, 2025

TO: Mayor Smith and BOA

FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer

RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status

COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:
e Allgeier Martin is in the process of submitting construction permit documents to the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources.
e In addition, Allgeier Martin is submitting permit application documents to:

@)

@)
@)
O
O

Greene County Environmental

U.S. Army Corp of Engineers

City of Springfield Environmental Services (Continuing Authority)
Missouri Department of Transportation

Greene County Highway Department

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:
o We are still awaiting trust documentation regarding Sanitary Sewer and Temporary Easements for
the eighth tract. However, the family’s attorney is making progress in trust documentation.

e Palmerton and Parrish have bored each of the manhole locations to determine the depth to rock.
From their report, no rock was encountered that would affect the gravity line excavation. This
gives us an insight as to future encountered rock.



